

From: Shirley Talley <shirley.talley@timedomain.com>
To: "CHUIE@fcc.gov" <CHUIE@fcc.gov>
Date: 1/17/01 5:31PM
Subject: Revised STA 0579-EX-ST-2000! Please delete your first email message!

Greetings Mr. Huie:

Thanks for bringing the Exhibit attachment for 0579-EX-ST-2000 to my attention. Yes sir, Exhibit 3 "Operational and Geographic Information" has incorrect information about the upcoming demonstration and I have made the necessary corrections. If you would accept the corrected version I certainly would appreciate it. If this exhibit CANNOT be accepted through you please send me a reply on where to send the correction. I apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.

<<Ex-3-PAD.DOC - revised.DOC>>

Thanks,

Shirley Talley
Time Domain Corporation
Direct: 428-6406 / Cell: 990-8619
Fax: (256) 428-6537
shirley.talley@tdsi.com